Redacted

From:
Sent: 10/15/2013 4:56:55 PM
To: 'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov' (ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce- ‘Redacted
Redacted |
[Revacte I |Yee, Frances
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcec:

Subject: FW: PG&E ALJ 274 Self-Identified Non-Compliance Notification

Brigadier General Jack Hagan,

Pursuant to Resolution ALJ-274, attached is the signed affidavit confirming that notification to

the local
report.

authorities for the affected cities and counties was made for the October 15, 2013 self-

Best Regards,

Redacted

From:

.|Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 8:09 AM
To: 'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: Yee,
Subject:

Frances;Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R
PG&E ALJ 274 Self-Identified Non-Compliance Notification

Brigadier General Jack Hagan,

SB GT&S 0034292


mailto:ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov

Attached is a self-identified non-compliance notification pursuant to CPUC Resolution ALJ-
274.

Sincerely,

Redacted

Regulatory Compliance
Gas Operations | Pacific Gas and Electric

6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd, Floor 4, San Ramon, CA 94583

Redacted

SB GT&S 0034293



